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The following questions have been asked regarding the RFP. Please see the WCCSD responses in italics. 

1.  You mention renovation of the turf fields and pump track.  Can you give us more information on 

that?  Typically, renovation of turf means new irrigation, amendments and turf sod.  Your 

rendering looks like the infield is synthetic turf?  Is that an option you’re considering? 

 

The existing infield of the baseball diamond is sand/diatomaceous earth that was recently 

installed as part of the Prop 68 Per Capita funding. This will remain. The baseball outfield has 

automatic sprinklers. This will remain and does not need turf upgrades. 

 

The soccer field had automatic sprinklers installed in the spring of 2022. However, the field is 

fairly bumpy and uneven. If this field could be re-leveled during the project and have new turf, 

that would be desired but not necessary to meet the criteria of the grant. 

 

The pump track renovation is a specific item that needs work to meet the grant criteria and to 

make it be a true quality pump track. The existing track was installed in 2022 with funding from 

the Prop 68 Per Capita grant and community volunteers. The mounds are imported fill with some 

diatomaceous earth/topping sand over a portion. I have included two photos at the end of this 

addendum. There is hope that at a minimum, at least a portion of the pump track will have an 

asphalt topping, depending on the project budget. 

 

2. Regarding the utilities: 

a. Do you have any storm drains?  Is all that controlled on site? 

 

There are no storm drains on site. The site is very flat and infiltrates very well. A large 

puddle does develop at the south-west corner near the existing tennis courts during the 

winter months however. 

 

b. I assume water and sewer are on site with the current Restroom?  (We will need it for 

the splash pad.) 

 

Yes, the site has water. There is an existing 2 inch water meter at the property line at the 

end of the first base line. From there the existing water lines branch out throughout the 
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park. The WCCSD also provides the water service to our community. If additional water 

connections are needed, that can be done. 

 

The existing restrooms has a septic and leach field system to the west of the building. 

 

I am not knowledgeable about the design of splashpads but I do assume they will need 

some sort of gray water drainage system. The new concession stand will also need 

something depending on the level of detailing on the inside. I will ask that the 

CONSULTANT suggest the best way to handle this design. 

 

c. Is there currently enough electrical on site for the new amenities or do we need to set a 

new transformer with PG&E 

i. Restroom, Concession (Do you want power at the multi-use court with timers?) 

 

A new transformer will not be needed. There are two existing electrical services 

at the park. The main power drop is near 1st base. Power from this location is 

routed to the existing restrooms in underground conduit. The concession stand 

can utilize this same power drop. 

 

The 2nd is at the south-east corner of the existing tennis court. This currently runs 

the lights of the tennis courts with an on/off switch. The power lines and lights 

will need to be upgraded with the multi-use court in this area. Yes, timers sound 

like a good idea. 

 

3. Part of the project goals and objectives lists "playful bigfoot displays through out park", is that at 

the discretion of the CONSULTANT or will WCCSD identify graphics, style, location of these 

displays? 

 

The WCCSD and community would like to be part of the process of identifying graphics, styles 

and locations. We will welcome the CONSULTANTS input as well. The skate park bowl itself will 

hopefully be shaped like a bigfoot footprint, which will be the main bigfoot focus of the park. 

 

4. In Task 2, CONSULTANT will have to determine if a geographical study is required for the 

project.  Did the author mean topographic study? 

 

I apologize for the typo. The ‘geographical study’ should have said ‘geotechnical study’. 

 

5. Can WCCSD provide a PDF of the existing topographic survey? 

 

A pdf of the existing survey is attached to this email response and will be posted on the 

www.willowcreekcsd.com website by the end of the week. 

  



Page | 3 

6. Can the topographic and boundary survey be made available to review? 

 

The CAD file of the existing survey will be posted on the www.willowcreekcsd.com website by the 

end of the week. 

7. Is the District interested in seeking additional grants if the desired project exceeds the currently 

available grant funding? 

Yes, more grant funding is always a positive thing. With that being said, the WCCSD would like 

the CONSULTANT to design a project that fits with the existing funding of this grant. There are 

nine items that are required by the grant to be included in this project. All nine items must be 

constructed to some degree, with extra detailing if the budget allows, or lesser detailing if 

necessary to ensure that all nine items are addressed. 

1. A new Bigfoot Bowl skatepark 

2. A new Bigfoot Story play and cultural interpretive area 

3. A new Bigfoot water feature 

4. A new snack shack with storage facilities 

5. An accessible path 

6. Solar lighting throughout the park 

7. Renovate the tennis courts into new multi-use sports courts including basketball, 

tennis, and pickleball 

8. Renovate the existing baseball field 

9. Renovate the existing pump track/bike park. 

 

Thank you very much for your interest in our project. We look forward to reading your RFPs. 

Happy Spring, 

Susan O’Gorman 

General Manager 
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Existing pump track, younger child area, looking towards the existing tennis courts 

 

Existing pump track, larger child/adult area 


